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ADDENDUM #1 

Mast Road Culvert Replacement 

December 22, 2021 
Questions: 

1. Is there additional milling beyond the limit of work shown on the plans? Or is item #1 

intended for removing the pavement inside the limits by means of excavator, not milling?  

Answer: No pavement milling is planned. Pavement removal shall be by stripping 

the asphalt with and excavator to the limits shown on the plans. 
 

2. Is the intention to leave all existing trees in place? If it is deemed a tree needs to be removed, 

will this be paid for via change order?   

Answer: There are two trees identified at the downstream end of the culvert that 

will need to be removed.  These two trees should be considered incidental to the 

culvert bid item.  Any other trees will need to be approved during construction and 

will be paid via change order.  See image below. 

 

 
 

3. Is utilizing Brook St & Blackstrap Rd the intended detour for the 1 week of allowable road 

closure?  

Answer: Most likely yes, and Babbidge Road. 

 

4. Is re-striping the road required since there will be an overlay soon after project completion?   

Answer: No restriping is required.  The Town will put TOMS down until the Mast 

Road is paved. 

 

Clarifications: 

1. The quantities for items #7 and #8 were swapped in the original bid form.  Please use the 

revised bid form attached to this addendum.  An addendum acknowledgement statement was 

also added to the bid form. 
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Bid Form (Mast Road Culvert Replacement) 

REVISED 
 

Item # 
Item (MEDOT specification 

where applicable) 

Estimated 

Quantity 
Unit Unit Price ($) Total Price ($) 

1 
Remove Pavement Surface 

(202.127) 156 SY   

2 
Remove Existing Culvert Pipes 

(202.19) 1 LS   

3 
12’ x 5’ Precast Concrete Box 

Culvert (534.71) 1 LS   

4 Void-Filled Riprap (D50=12”) 90 CY   

5 Riprap (D50=12”) 30 CY   

6 Common Borrow (703.18) 100 CY   

7 Aggregate Base (304.14) 20 CY   

8 Aggregate Subbase (304.10) 60 CY   

9 
F&I 12.5mm HMA Surface Mix 

(403.208) 14 Tons      

10 
F&I 19.0mm HMA  

Base Mix (403.207) 

 

18 

 

Tons   

11 Remove and Reset Guardrail 100 LF      

12 Loam and Seed 200 SY   

13 
Temp. Soil and Water Pollution 

Control (656.75) 1 LS   

14 Traffic Control 1 LS   

15 Mobilization (659.10) 1 LS      

 

Total Bid Price (numerals): __________________________________ 

Total Bid Price (written):    __________________________________ 

 

The undersigned acknowledges the receipt of Addenda numbered ________________________________ 

 

Bid Submittal:  Sealed bids shall be labeled “RFP – Mast Road Culvert Replacement, Attn: Justin 

Early and addressed to Town of Falmouth, Public Works Department, 101 Woods Road, Falmouth, 

ME 04105. 

 

Sealed bids shall be submitted by Thursday, January 13th, 2022 at 11:00 AM Eastern Standard 

Time.   

 

There will not be a pre-bid meeting for this project. 

 

Bid results will be distributed electronically shortly following the bid submittal date. 
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A bid bond is not required for this project. 

 

All pre-bid correspondence shall be submitted to Justin Early, Town Engineer, at 

jearly@falmouthme.org or at 207-781-3919. 

 

Questions regarding this bid/proposal shall be accepted until 5:00 PM, Monday, January 10th, 2022. 

 

 

 

I have read and understand the content of this Request for Proposal (RFP): 

 

 

Contractor: _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Signed: _______________________________________________Date:_________________ 

 

Title: ______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Email:         Phone:               

 

mailto:jearly@falmouthme.org

